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SM-129 
ST. JOSEPH'S MANOR HOUSE 
California 
Private 17th century 

The foundations of St. Joseph's Manor House, circa 

1642-1650, 33 feet by 60> have been identified, as well as those 

of. the kitchen., well house and other dependencies. 

The owners have completed a fine new house (1974-1975) 

directly behind the original foundations. The center portion of 

the new house follows the exact dimensions of the original and 

its 
parallels foundations. 
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Name of Property: St. Joseph's Manor Site 
MIHP Number: SM-129 
Location: Town Creek Road, California, Saint Mary's County, Maryland 
Surveyor: Maria Gissendanner 
Date: May 26, 2009 

Addendum 

St. Joseph's Manor House is an archaeological site. The original house was built ca. 1642-1650 
and burned in 1880. In the 1970s, a new house was constructed at the site, directly behind the ca. 
1642-1650 house. The central block of the house follows the original dimensions of the old 
structure. In 1986, the owners of the property hired archaeologists to excavate and research the 
site. Since no building exists, the property is not eligible under National Register criteria A-C. 
Extensive archaeology has already been done for the site but no DOE was prepared, the current 
survey did not evaluate the property under Criterion D. 

According to research and archaeology preformed by Patricia J. McGuire and Glyn Furgurson 
Pogue and recorded in Archaeological Investigations at "St. Joseph's Manor" (18 ST550), St. 
Mary's County, Maryland in 1986, St. Joseph's Manor was established as a 1000-acre property 
in 1642 by Nicholas Harvey. The property was divided and sold upon his death and passed 
through several owners. In 1798, the property was listed as being owned by James Hopewell, and 
included a brick dwelling, granary, barn, lodge house, and meat house. By 1876, the property 
was known as the "Town Creek Farm" and owned by the Waters Family. In 1880 the St. Mary's 
Beacon reported that the house and associated outbuildings were burned. 

In the 1970s, when a new house was being constructed at this site, a brick chimney base, partial 
brick foundation, a brick floor, and a separate brick foundation were uncovered. In 1986, 
archaeological investigations discovered a brick foundation with an enclosed brick floor and 
fireplace base, and a brick foundation with a corner fireplace and full cellar below. These are 
thought to be evidence of the former dwelling described in 1798 as being owned by Hopewell. 



St. Joseph's Manor House Site 

Solomons Island Quadrangle, Maryland 
USGS 7.5' topographic series, 1987 


